Julie Thompson

From: Richard Jeffrey

Sent: 21 March 2011 08:55

To: ‘Colin Smith'

Subject: FW: TIE - Mediation Work Streams Meetings - 22nd March & 8th April

Colin, who is arranging these meetings, deciding who should attend, sending out invites etc? (| assume Brandon, Alastair
Maclean, Dave Anderson etc).

We have a meeting room here booked for 22™, but can come to CEC offices if that is easier.

Will there be an agenda?

i would propose Steven and myself from tie, unless you think it useful to hear directly from the people involved, in
which case | would bring Dennis and Susan too,
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Julie Thombson

From: Richard Jeffrey

Sent: 21 March 2011 10:15

To: ‘Colin Smith' '

Subject: RE: Design / Consents, Programme, Risk, Financial / Commercial Meetings - Attendees
Thanks.

I called your office but you were busy.
Can you please call regarding the meeting tomorrow.

Thanks

i Original Message-----
From: Colin Smith [mailto:csmith@hg-group.co.uk]
Sent: 21 March 2011 09:106

To: Richard Jeffrey
Subject: FW: Design / Consents, Programme, Risk, Financial / Commercial Meetings -~ Attendees

Morning
Copy of meetings that I have been involved in , I have

minutes as they go Regards Colin

and will copy Steven into all my

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting
Chartered Surveyors

20 Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow

G3 6EQ

Tel: I

Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk
Fax:
Mobil

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.
If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you! * This e-mail
message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message is received by
anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to the sender by replying to it
and then delete the message from your computer. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure.
Hg Consulting does not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it was
sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is
the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of
this messape and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No
responsibility is accepted by Hg Consulting in this regard and the recipient should carry out
such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.

Hg Consulting (Scotland) Limited trading as Hg Consulting, registered in Scotland SC204383.
Registered Address - 292 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 5T7Q
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Julie Thompson

From: Richard Jeffrey
Sent: 29 March 2011 14:53
To: ‘Colin Smith’

Cc: @
Subject: Programme

Colin, thanks for this.

A couple of observations.

Have we agreed with CAF or amongst ourselves that the nature and timing of what is being handed over is

e B2

From: Colin Smith [mailto:csmith@hg-group.co.uk]

Sent: 25 March 2011 08:24

To: Atas%ir.Maclean@edinburqh.qov.uk; Dave.Andersen@edinburgh.gov.uk; Donald.McGougan@edinburgh.gov. uk;
viceme leanorwalker@me.com; Richard Jeffrey; Sue.Bruce@edinburgh.gov.uk

Cc: 'BrandonNolan’; Drysdale.Graham@mcgrigors.com; Steven Bell; Ritchie.Somerville@edinburgh.gov.uk; Susan Clark
Subject: CAF Programme

Further to various calls yesterday, please find attached an email confirming the position that | have asked BBS to work
to. | trust this may assist negotiations with CAF.

Let me know if there are any queries
Regards
Colin

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting

Chartered Surveyors

20 Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow

G3 6EQ

el: I

Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk
=d ]
Mobile [ INEG—_—

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank youl f:}
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Julie Thompson

From: Richard Jeffrey

Sent: 04 April 2011 08:14

To: ‘Colin Smith'

Subject: RE: Hg Report attachments

Thanks Colin, for various updates and papers.

I hope you got the boat finished. What sort of boat? Mine went into Loch Fyne last weekend,
I'm just hoping with all this wind that I did the mooring lines properly and the boat 15

- still there! Anti fouling and hull polishing never much fun.

Call if you get the chance, but I think from the attached I am pretty well up to speed.
Thanks again for all your efforts.

Regards

Richard

----- Original Message-----

From: Colin Smith [mailto:csmith@hg-group.co.uk]

Sent: 84 April 2011 96:32
To:

v N Sue.Bruce@edinburgh.gov.uk;
Subject Fw Hg Report attachments

Richard ,
Please Flnd attached documents I have in gathered for use in my report , two further pieces

of work were due in to me last night , I am told they will follow this morning .

My Narrative relating to the attached and the follow ups will be issued in draft later today
in readiness for this Wednesday and use on the 8th .

I am in CEC all day today on a day session but will phone you at one of the breaks .

Regards

Colin

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting
Chartered Surveyors

2@ Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow

G3 6EQ

Tel: 8141 354 0181
Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.
If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you! ° This e-mail
message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message is received by
anycne other than the addressee, please return the message to the sender by replying to it
and then delete the message from your computer. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure.
Hg Consulting does not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it was
sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is
1
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Julie Thompson

From: Richard Jeffrey
Sent: 05 Aprit 2011 0

To: 'Colin Smith'
Cec: _ 'Sue, Bruce@edlnburgh gov. uk”:
Subject: . 0 tion proposal

Colin, can we discuss please, | am confused.

Which cash flow profile have BB+S said they will accept?

A conversation to clarify would be helpful.

Thanks

Richard

From. Colm Smlth l I|t0 csmlth@hq -Qroup.co. uld
Sent' 05 Apr:! 2011 08 57

'Regards
Colin

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting

Chartered Surveyars

20 Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow

G3 6EQ
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Tel: I

Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk

Fax: I
Mobile o

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you! f:}

This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. if the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to
the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. Hg Consulting does not accept
responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent. Whilst alf reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the
responsibifity of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or
data. No responsibility is accepted by Hg Consulting in this regard and the recipient should carry cut such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.

Hg Consulting (Scotland} Limited trading as Hg Consulting, registered in Scotland SC204303, Registered Address — 292 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 5TQ
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Julie Thompson

From: Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk]
Sent: 14 March 2011 15;22
To: Richard Jeffrey;

Ce:
Subject: Re:

going

Been to CEC this morning and BSC offices lochside.

Will have project delivery plan ready pm tomorrow for distribution and use.
Regards

Colin

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting

Chartered Surveyors

20 Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow

G3 6EQ

Tel: I

Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk
Fax: (I

Mobile: N

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device

From: Richard Jeffrey <Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk>
Date: Mon, 14 Mar 2011 15:1

(@heg-group.co.uk>

,,,,,,,,,,,,,, (o

Subject: Workloads going forward

Gents,

| have had a briefing from Vic as to where we got to on Saturday, but | am unaware of any detail of what was agreed.

I understand there is an important meeting now planned for 7 April, at which the principals will wish to assess progress
against what has been agreed, and that there is meeting on 22" March to assess progress towards the 7" April meeting.

Vic tells me that one of you will be preparing a plan against which we will be able to measure progress, and that the
plan will identify different workstreams and owners for each workstream. Early sight of the plan would be helpful so
that we can allocate resource and start meaningful work to show progress by 22" March. :

where the project team need guidance as to how to

In addition, | wili send you under separate e-mail a list of
address various lose ends under the existing contract.

CEC00211776_0008



| have agreed with Vic that various internal work (e.g. preparatron for INTC 536) will be quickly brought to an orderly
halt, but this will in part depend upon the answers to the:: 3
536).

| would appreciate feedback as soon as possible so the relevant arrangements can be made. f am happy to meet to
discuss if that is easter for you.

Thanks

Richard

Richard Jeffrey
Chief Executive

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel:
Email: richard.jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk

Find us online (click below):

E Fined us on
Facebook

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above, and then
delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with our
company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to
scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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Julie Thompson

From: Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co,uk]
Sent: 011 06:43

To: :

Cc:

Subject: HOT Actions

Folks,

Simple action plan capturing the top actions to meet HOT commitments will be with you this morning , | was asked to
attend McGrigors offices yesterday morning and have now received their points last night , those points will be included
to give a full picture of what is required of us .

Regards

Colin

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting
Chartered Surveyors

20 Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow

G3 6EQ

Tel:

Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk
Fax: I
Mobile | EG—_G——_———

ﬁ Please consider the environment befere printing this email.

if you do need to print me then please recycie me afterwards, thank youl 'E}

This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to
the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer, Internet e-mails are not necassarily secure, Hg Consulting does not accept
responsihility for changes made to this message after it was sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to aveid the transmission of viruses, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or
data. No responsibility is accepted by Hg Consulting in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.

Hg Consulting {Scotland} Limited trading as Hg Consulting, registered in Scotland SC204303. Registered Address — 202 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 5TQ
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Julie Thompson

From: Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk]
Sent: h 2011 11:29

To: v

Ce:

Subject: Re: progress update

Hi

I should be clear at lochside around 5. 30 tonight could then come to citypoint. Or can meet before a 10 am at
lochside tomorrow. If Friday will be at lochside pm putting the m of v requirements to bed with bbs could take
time out if you had a time slot.

Regards

Colin

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting

Chartered Surveyors

20 Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow

G3 6EQ

Tel: I

Email: csmiﬂli%hﬁ-ﬁmug.co.uk
Fax:

Mobile: NN

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device
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From: Richard Jeffrey <Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk>

Date: Tue, 29 Mar 2011 09:21:17 +0100
To: csmith@hg-gro

Cc:
Subject: progress update

Colin,

i h@hq-qroup.co.uk>

The team here are keeping me up to speed with everything they are aware of, but | would appreciate an update on
progress more generally at the end of this week (Friday pm). Happy to do this by phone if that is more convenient.

As you are aware, Steven and Dennis are both due to be away next week, so it is important that we are all up to speed

at the end of this week.

Vic, I'm not sure if such an update would be useful for you too?

Regards
Richard

Richard Jeffrey
Chief Executive

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel:
Email: richard.jeffrey@tie.itd.uk

Find us online (click below): .
<image001.jpg><image002.png><image003.jpg>
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Julie Thompson

From: Colin Smith [csmlth@hg group.co.uk]

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: CAF Programme

Steven

You are correct both contracts require compatibility.
ising is a willingness on the part of bbs to accommodate partial handover and bringing trams

: . That is being discussed on a no cost basis with BBS.
If that helps the CAF discussion and this proposal can be used [ will get bbs to instruct Pinsents accordingly.
I' will see you at lochside this afternoon and we can discuss what is needed fo give back up to the caf deal and

timetable.
Regards
Colin

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting

Chartered Surveyors

20 Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow

G3 6EQ

Tel: I
Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk
Fax:

Mobile: -

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device
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From: Colin Smith [mailto:csmith@hg-group.co.uk]
Sent: 29 March 2011 08:24

HatEy
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

CEC00211776_0014



Julie Thompson

From: - Colin Smith [csmlth@hg-group,co.uk]

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Progress

Hi.
Thanks.

Don't know when this email will get to you as I am at holy loch and signal weak / intermittent. I came over to
the boat last night. Progress report. # anti fouling on# hull polishing tomorrow# just back to local hotel for stay

over , boat heating not yet serviced for 2011.

The important progress though as below.
Carpet rolling with our contractor went on to 5. 30 pm. I missed my call with Richard as I was still in with BBS

till 5. 30. I phoned tie office and left a message that I called. [ have picked up a voice mail that richard left with
his mobile number. I will phone him tomorrow when I get to Gourock and let him know the detail of the day

To give a precise of events. I got revised programmes. Drgs showing priority works scope. Copy of commercial
meeting notes showing the delta of prestart payment view tie versus bbs and a new risk register. '

Alan stayed with me throughout thursday commercial discussions and joined me briefing Dave Anderson at
night. The numbers and payment pattern discussed on thursday were allowed to stay on the bbs table on friday.
After a bit of discussion on friday bbs have said if that discussed on thursday is offered on the 8 th they will

accept

Also got old richard /BBS
Is it caf that is promoting
see one next week.

inutes.
9. Have CAF submitted a tram delivery and commission plan?. I will ask to

An agenda for the 8 th was agreed.

I asked that bbs be co signatures to my big boss report for the 8 th. They have agreed.
I will write it tomorrow night and pre circulate to the above noted home team before issue to bbs

Regards
Colin.

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting

Chartered Surveyors

20 Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow

G3 6EQ

Tel: (N

Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk
Fax NG

CEC00211776_0015
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Julie Thompson

From: Colin Smith [esmith@hg-group.co.uk]

Sent: 04 April 2011 06:32

To: Richard Jeffrey

Cc: _

Subiject: FW: Hg Report attachments

Attachments: 20110331 ETN Programme following Mediation Narrative Revision 2.pdf; ETN Programme
following Mediation 8 to 12 March 2011 Revision 2 (110331) .pdf, ETN Programme foliowing
Mediation 8 to 12 March 2011 Revision 2 (110331) Prioritised Works.pdf; 20110331
Priciritised Works ETN Risk Register.pdf, 60051122_SK-TM_024_SK002.pdf; Operational
Readiness Workshop Notes 04 08 10.doc; Email Operational Readiness Works.pdf; BBS
Logo.docx

Richard ,

Please find attached documents I have in gathered for use in my report , two further pieces
of work were due in to me last night , I am told they will follow this morning .

My Narrative relating to the attached and the follow ups will be issued in draft later today
in readiness for this Wednesday and use on the 8th . '

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

P Please consider ‘the environment before printing this email.
If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you! ~ This e-mail
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
sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmissionh of viruses, it is
the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of
this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No
responsibility is accepted by Hg Consulting in this regard and the recipient should carry out
such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.’

Hg Consulting (Scotland) Limited trading as Hg Consulting, registered in Scotland SC204383.
Registered Address ~ 292 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 5TQ
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Julie Thompson

From: Colin Smith [esmith@hg-group.co.uk]

Sent: 04 April 2011 09:46

To:

Cc:

Subject: -

Attachmentis: 20110331 Commercial Meeting Infraco tie CEC.pdf; photo5.JPG; photo1.JPG; photo2.JPG;
photo3.JPG; photo4.JPG

Richard.

Re commercial attachment now received. _
Would you be good enough to ask Dennis to check that was the detail covered last thursday.

I will phone re the compromise offered late friday.

Can you ask richard if he has a project delivery and commissioning plan / programme for the
trams that I could have please.

Regards

Colin

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting
Chartered Surveyors
20 Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow

G3 6EQ

Tel: I
Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk
Fax: I
Mobile:

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device

-----0riginal Message-

CEC00211776_0018



CEC00211776_0019



CEC00211776_0020



Julie Thompson

From: Coiin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk]
Sent: 18 Apni 2011 09:51
To: r Jeffrey;

ue Bruce;

Ce:
Subject:

Thanks.

When time fixed. Could steven let Martin know. So that they can fix their BSC meeting.
Regards

Colin,

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM

Hg Consulting 5

Chartered Surveyors

20 Lynedoch Crescent

Glasgow

G3 6EQ

Tel: [N

Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device

----- Original Message-----
From: Richard Jeffrey <Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk>
Date: Mon, 18 Apr 2011 ©9:19:08

To: csmith@hg-group.co.uk<csmit

mﬂhg~grqﬂp co.uk>;

Subject RE: CAF

Vic is in London Tuesday. We are just seeking a suitable time to meet with Antonio.

Regards

~~~~~ Original Message-----
From: csmith@hg-group.co.uk [mailto:csmith@hg-group.co.uk]
Sent' 17 April 2011 18:36

sye.bruce@edinburgh.gov.uk;

Subject CAF

The target must remain to have the tie/Infraco (all members of BSC) Minute of Variation in an
agreed form by Tuesday. The CAF element we agreed would feature as a "Appendix” to the
Minute of Variation 4, which was agreed early Saturday morning, 16th April 2011.

CEC00211776_0021



The Bilfinger Berger/Siemens/CAF Heads of Terms also requires to be agreed. Alfred and
Antonio need to deliver that and confirm this to tie and CEC by Tuesday evening/Wednesday
morning. I have spoken to

Martin today and asked that he engages with Antonio in this regard.

He has agreed that he will do this.

Steven, can I ask again that, per our discussion on Friday, you brief Vic and Richard on the
responses from CAF last Thursday/Friday.

Richard, will you please pick up where you left off at the last meeting with Antonio and Vic
and invite Antonio over on Tuesday afternoon to get the MoV agreed.

Should there be any queries in connection with the above please phone me.
Regards

Colin

Colin R Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting

Chartered Surveyors

20 Lynedoch Crescent

Glasgow
G3 6EQ

Tel: NG
Mobile: NG

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of
this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above, and then delete
it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes
including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves
the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-
mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for
computer viruses.
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Julie Thompson

From: . Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk]

Sent: 04 Aprit 2011 19:12 .

To: ¥ Hae Richard Jeffrey
Cc:

Subject: Re: TIE - Behaviours Charter

I have just left CEC. Could do this wednesday after cec morning meeting.
Regards
colin
Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting
Chartered Surveyors
20 Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow
G3 6EQ

Tel: [

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
1t

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

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information
legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to
third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC238949. Registered office - City Chambers, High
Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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Julie Thompson

From: Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk]
Sent: 05 April 2011 11

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Confirmation on mobilisation proposal
Richard

Will phone this afternoon. The report draft which is due for tomorrow's dress rehearsal for friday's meeting I
will still get out for pre meeting tomorrow.

Please read my report when issued in conjunction with the appendices that I have pre issued as I received them.
I have pre issued those reports as people were keen to see the results emerging. We can take a final view with
the full team tomorrow on conclusions.

Regards

Colin

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
' Hg Consulting

Chartered Surveyors

20 Lynedoch Crescent

Glasgow

G3 6EQ

Tel: (.

Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk
Fax: I
Mobile: I

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device

From: Richard Jeffrey <Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk>
Date: Tue, 5 Apr 2011 09:21:55 -+0100
To: Colin Smith<csmith@hg-group.co.uk>

Calin, can we discuss please, | am confused.

Which cash flow profile have BB+S said they will accept?

CECO00211776_0025



A conversation to clarify would be helpful.

Thanks

Richard

From: Colin Smith [mailto:csmith@hg-group.co.uk]

Sent: 05 April 2011 08:57

To: Dave.Anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk

Cc: Sue.Bruce@edinburgh.gov.uk; 'VRE - MobileMe'; eleanorwalkerQllllll Richard Jeffrey; 'Donald McGougan';
alastair.maclean@edinburgh.gov.uk; 'Alan Coyle'; 'Ritchie Somerville'

Subject: Confirmation on mobilisation proposal

Dave
Confirmation that BBS will accept cash flow proposal to mobilise as reported last Thursday ,

ﬁegards
Colin

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting

Chartered Surveyors

20 Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow

G3 6EQ

Tel:

Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk
Fax: G

Mobile IEEG——————

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

If you do need to print me then please recycie me afterwards, thank you! 'E}

This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to
the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. Hg Consulting does not accept
responsibifity for changes made to this message after it was sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or
data. No responsibility is accepted by Hg Consulting in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.

Hg Consulting (Scotland) Limited trading as Hg Consulting, registered in Scotland $C204303. Registered Address ~ 292 5t Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 5TQ,

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above, and then
delete it.

2
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Julie Thompson

Suzanne Smith [info@hg-group.co.uk] on behalf of Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk]

From:

Sent: 07 April 2011 19:33

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Aftachments: EdinburghTrams-Progress Report (1 of 2)-07Apr11.pdf;, 20110406 Trackform and Princes St
notes for MFo.docx

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Further to discussions yesterday, | attach the report dated today, which has been revised by minor points of clarificatioh
from the comments received yesterday, for use at the meeting tomorrow,

Please note that this report supersedes the document tabled yesterday.

I will bring a copy of the appendices that relate to this report, issue date today, with me to the meeting tomorrow.
Please note that given the confidential nature of the information contained within the appendices, | do not intend to
further circulate these electronically; those issued yesterday were released with password protection.

I also attach a response from BBS on the question of details to be agreed regarding trackform and their view on the
timing of the Princes Street Remedial Works.

In addition, | have forwarded the first pass of the traffic management plan for the Princes Street Remedials, which |
received today, to Bob McCafferty for his review. 1will bring a copy of this with me tomorrow morning.

Regards

Colin

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consuliting

Chartered Surveyors

20 Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow

G3 6EQ

Tel: [N

Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk
fax I
Mobile: |

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you! Ej

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

From: Colin Smith fcsmith@hg-group.co.uk]

Sent: 12 April 2011 06:55 _ ) .

To: sue.bruce@edinburgh.gov.uk; ‘B A R Richard Jeffrey

Subject: FW: Edinburgh Trams - Minute of Variation

Attachments: Depot and Mini Test Track Availability dates.docx; ETN Programme following Mediation 8 to
12 March 2011 Revision 2 (110331) Prioritised Works.pdf, ULE90130-06-DEP-00016Rev6 -
Overmarked.pdf, ULES0130-05-TAL-00024Rev5 - Overmarked.pdf, ULES0130-05-
TAL-00026Rev5 - Overmarked.pdf, ULES0130-06-DEP-0001 3Rev13 Overmarked.pdf; HoT-
Replacement Clause 2.2-11Apr1t.doc

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

For info only

C .

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting

Chartered Surveyors

20 Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow

G3 BEQ

Tel: NG

Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk

Mobile @

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you! E}

This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to
the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure, Hg Consulting does not accept
responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent. Whilst alf reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments wifl not adversely affect its systems or
data, No responsibility is accepted by Hg Consulting in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.

Hg Consulting (Scotland) Limited trading 25 Hg Consulting, registered in Scotland SC204303. Registered Address — 292 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 5TQ,

CEC00211776_0028



CECO00211776_0029



Julie Thompson

From: Colin Smith [esmith@hg-group.co.uk]

Sent: 18 Aprif 2011 09:51 __

To: Richard Jeffrey; | }: Sue Bruce; i

Subject: Re: CAF :

Thanks.

When time fixed. Could steven let Martin know. So that they can fix their BSC meeting.
Regards

Colin.

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting
Chartered Surveyors

28 Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow

G3 6EQ

Tel: llllllllllllllll
Email: csmith@Phg-group.co. uk
Fax:
Mobile: M '

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device

————— Original Message-----
From: Richard Jeffrey <Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd,uk>

Date: Mon, 18 Apr 2011 ©9:19: 08

Subject: RE: CAF

vic is in London Tuesday. We are just seeking a suitable time to meet with Antonio.

Regards

~~~~~ Original Message----~
From: csmith@hg-group.co.uk [mailto:csmith@hg-group.co.uk]

Sent i7 Aprll 2011 18:36

- sue,bruce@edinburgh.gov.uk; ¥i
i

SUbJect..CAr_.mn_

The target must remain to have the tie/Infraco (all members of BSC) Minute of Variation in an
agreed form by Tuesday. The CAF element we agreed would feature as a "Appendix" to the
Minute of Variation 4, which was agreed early Saturday morning, 16th April 2011,

CEC00211776_0030



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

20 Lynedoch Crescent.

Glasgow
G3 6EQ

Tel: NN
vobile: NN

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of
this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above, and then delete
it

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes
including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves
the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under ifs control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-
mail. It is the recipient’s responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for
computer viruses.
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Julie Thompson

Suzanne Smith [info@hg-group.co.uk] on behalf of Colin Smith {esmith@hg-group.co.uk]

From:
Sent: 07 April 2011 19:
To: Sue.Bruce@edinburgh.gov.uk;
i Richard
Ce: sandra.elgin ghgo
Subject: Information for Principals Meeting p
Attachments: EdinburghTrams-Progress Report (1 of 2)-07Apr11.pdf, 20110406 Trackform and Princes St
notes for MFo.docx
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Further to discussions yesterday, | attach the report dated today, which has been revised by minor points of clarification
from the comments received yesterday, for use at the meeting tomorrow. '

Please note that this report supersedes the document tabled yesterday.

| wili bring a copy of the appendices that relate to this report, issue date today, with me to the meeting tomorrow.
Please note that given the confidential nature of the information contained within the appendices, { do not intend to
further circulate these electronically; those issued yesterday were released with password protection.

1 also attach a response from BBS on the question of details to be agreed regarding trackform and their view on the
timing of the Princes Street Remedial Works.

In addition, | have forwarded the first pass of the traffic management plan for the Princes Street Remedials, which 1
received today, to Bob McCafferty for his review. 1will bring a copy of this with me tomorrow morning.

Regards

Colin

- Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting

Chartered Surveyors

20 Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow

G3 6EQ

Tel: NG

Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk
Fax: NG
Mobile: |

% Piease consider the environment before printing this email.

If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you! ﬂt}
This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message is recelved by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to
the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Internet e-rails are not necessarily secure. Hg Consuiting does not accept

1
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Julie Thompson

From: Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk]

Sent: 12 April 2011 06:55

To: : sue.bruce@edinburgh.gov.uk; & :__-Richa rd Jeffrey

Subject: FW: Edinburgh Trams - Minute of Variation

Attachments: Depot and Mini Test Track Availabilily dates.docx; ETN Programme following Mediation 8 to
12 March 2011 Revision 2 (110331) Prioritised Works.pdf; ULES0130-06-DEP-00016Revs -

Overmarked. pdf; ULES0130-05-TAL-00024Rev5 - Overmarked. pdf; ULEQQ130-05-
TAL-00026Rev5 - Overmarked.pdf;, ULES0130-06-DEP-00013Rev13 - Overmarked.pdf;, HoT-

Replacement Clause 2.2-11April.doc

Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential
For info only

G -

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting

Chartered Surveyors

20 Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow

G3 6EQ,

Tel: NN

Email: csmith@hg—group.ca.ukl
Fax: NN

Mobile NG

F,% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you! 'E:}

This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message Is received by anyone other than the addresses, please return the message to
the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. Hg Cansulting does not accept
responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent, Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or
data. No responsibility is accepted by Hg Consulting in this regard and the recipient should camy ouf such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.

Hg Consulting (Scotland} Limited trading as Hg Consulting, registered In Scotland SC204303. Registered Address — 292 St Vincent Straet, Glasgow, G2 5TQ
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Julie Thompson

From: . Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk]

Sent: 12 April 2011 06:46

To: | b dinburgh k: Richard Jeffrey;?
Subject: EW: Edinburgh Trams - Report on Progress
Sensitivity: Confidential

Copy for info of email only
C

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting

Chartered Surveyors

20 Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow

G3 6EQ

Tel:

Email: csmithﬁhi—iroug.co.uk
Fax:

s’% Please consider the environment before printing this ernail.

If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you! 'E:} )

This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message is recelved by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to
the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. Hg Consulting does not accept
responsibliity for changes made to this message after it was sent, Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the
responsibiity of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, epening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or
data. No responsibility fs accepted by Hg Consulting in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.

Hg Consulting (Scotland) Limited trading as Hg Consulting, registered in Scotland 5C204303. Registered Address — 292 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 5TQ
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